CITY OF PONTIAC

Pontiac Michigan 48342
Department of Building Safety & Planning
248-758-2800/FAX 248-758-2827

Historic District Commission

TUESDAY - July 13, 2021 - 6:00 P.M.
47455 Woodward, Pontiac. City Hall | Lion’s Den

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

COMMUNICATIONS:

MINUTES FOR REVIEW: July 8, 2021

HISTORIC DISTRICT REVIEW:

. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

6.1. 46 N Saginaw — Update & Communication
6.2. Downtown Code Enforcement —July 28, 2021 - 1pm

6.3. Downtown Medical Marihuana — Community Benefits

. NEW BUSINESS:

7.1 148 Ottawa — New Residential Home Construction

7.2 39 lvy - Residential Home Update

. PUBLIC COMMENTS:






Vernon Gustafsson

From: Garland Doyle

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 12:32 PM

To: Vernon Gustafsson; Jonathan H. Starks

Cc: Sheila Grandison

Subject: RE: Certified Resolution & Community Benefits
Vern,

I will have Sheila prepare the certified resolution. As it relates to community benefits, | cannot release them
until the applicants sign their consent to release forms. Also, many applicants have expressed some concern
about signing the form before the appeal process has ended.

Garland Doyle
Interim City Clerk

From: Vernon Gustafsson

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Garland Doyle; Jonathan H. Starks

Subject: Certified Resolution & Community Benefits

Morning Garland & Jonathan:

When you have a moment, please prepare a certified resolution for 21-193. Also, | would like to get a copy of
community benefits proposed by the top 5 Downtown Provisioning Centers applicants.

Vern Gustafsson
Planning & Development Manager | Planning Division

Main: 248.758.2800 | Direct: 248.758.2816
e: vgustafsson@pontiac.mi.us | www.pontiac.mi,us
- 47450 Woodward Avenue | Pontiac, MI 48342

Click on a logo below for City of Pontiac
Updates via Social Media
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